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Dear Patrick:

The parties are considering changing the structure of
the transaction that I discussed with you on September 24, 1995
as follows:

Company A, a company subject to the requirements of the
RezT _Real Estate Investment Trust Act of 1960, as amended
ha

ed i1nto an agreement with Seller, an
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€Sts are met here, 1t 1s my understanding that this transaction
will be exempt under 15 U.S.C. §18a(c) (1) since it would be
considered an acquisif!; on_in the ordinary coylsge@mbllsiness for
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REIT is the acquiring entity does not render this transaction
reportable under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act

of 1976, as amended.

Please let me know immediately if I have in any way
misunderstood the FTC's position on this issue. Aas usual, I
appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Sincere
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